From: Lanzisera, Penny

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:19 AM
To: mike.bohan@yale.edu
Subject: Request for Additional Information for Financial Assurance

Yale-New Haven Hospital
L.N. 06-00819-03

D.N. 03001244

Mail Control 575183

In a prior email to you dated January 24, 2011, regarding the addition of radium sources to your
license, NRC requested the following additional information:

1. Provide additional information equivalent to 10 CFR 32.210(c) for these sources? (see Q&A
C.7 below from NRC’s guidance related to the addition of radium sources to NRC licenses).

2. Provide the latest leak test results for these sources.

3. Provide the date of expected transfer of the bulk of the radium sources to DOE. Also,
indicate which sources are eligible for transfer?

At that time, you expected to transfer the sources to DOE soon, and therefore, the following
license condition was added to your license in the event that the transfer did not occur: “By
August 31, 2011, provide all available information identified in 10 CFR 32.210(c) concerning the
radium-226 sources not registered with the Commission, and, if applicable, the devices, in
accordance with 10 CFR 30.32(g)(3). Such information must include a description of the source
or device, a description of radiation safety features, the intended use and associated operating
experience, and the results of a recent leak test. Alternatively, you may elect to consider the
radium-226 as unsealed byproduct material and provide a decommissioning funding plan with
associated financial assurance in accordance with 10 CFR 30.35.”

In accordance with this license condition, please submit the transfer documentation to support
removal of these sources from your license. The submission will be controlled as a separate
licensing action. If you have not transferred the sources, please comply with the license
condition immediately. Failure to comply is a violation of NRC requirements and may be subject
to enforcement.

In addition, a review of your financial assurance documentation on file has identified the
following concerns:

1. The Certification of Financial Assurance, Payment Surety Bond, Standby Trust
Agreement, and Schedule A of the Agreement should be updated to include License
Number 06-00819-05. In addition, the zip code for York Street, New Haven CT should
be consistent on the license and in the financial assurance documents. Therefore,
please either correct the license to 06510 or the financial assurance documents to
06504.

2. The amounts listed in the Certification of Financial Assurance (CFA) should be updated
to include all sealed sources with a half-life of greater than 120 days from License Nos.
06-00819-03 and 06-00819-05. Therefore, the amounts listed for Sr-90 and Cs-137
should be updated and Ra-226 should be added. Please submit a revised CFA.

3. Schedule A and the Certificate of Events include only the York Street location; however,
the licenses list four additional locations (Goose Lane, Temple Street, Howard Avenue,



and Park Street). Please update Schedule A and the Certificate of Events to include all
locations listed on the license.

4. Please submit Schedule C to support your Standby Trust Agreement. NUREG-1757,
Vol. 3 provides a sample for your use.

5. The Certificate of Resolution indicates that the Senior Vice President, Finance and CFO,
on behalf of the Board of Directors will notify himself of the Board’s decision regarding
decommissioning activities. Normally the Secretary of the Board would provide the
notification. Please review and re-submit the Certificate of Resolution, as necessary.

6. In the event that you are unable to provide transfer documentation or additional
information equivalent to 10 CFR 32.210(c) for the Ra-226 sources, please submit a
decommissioning funding plan and associated financial assurance for unsealed radium-
226.

You may submit the above information to my attention via fax, 610-337-5269. Please reference
Mail Control No. 575183 in your response. Thank you for your assistance.

Penny Lanzisera
US NRC, Region 1

Question C.7

I own an instrument calibrator which contains a 10 mCi Ra-226 source. I have possessed this
equipment for a very long time, and, as far as I know, it has never been licensed (the State where I
reside does not have a regulatory program for radium). To the best of my knowledge, the
manufacturer of the calibrator is no longer in business and the equipment is not listed in the Sealed
Source and Device Registry maintained by the NRC. What do I need to do in order to have this
calibrator licensed?

Answer

You will need to obtain a license for possession of a device containing a sealed source.
10 CFR 30.32(g) specifies the information that you need to provide in order to obtain
such a license for possession of a device containing a sealed source. Paragraph
30.32(g)(3) addresses situations such as yours. Under 10 CFR 30.32(g)(3), sources or
devices containing naturally occurring or accelerator-produced radioactive material
manufactured prior to November 30, 2007 that are not registered with the Commission
under 10 CFR 32.210 or with an Agreement State, and for which the applicant is unable to
provide all categories of information specified in 10 CFR 32.210(c), the applicant must
provide all available information identified in 10 CFR 32.210(c) concerning the source,
and, if applicable, the device. Also, the applicant must supply sufficient additional
information to demonstrate that there is reasonable assurance that the radiation safety
properties of the source or device are adequate to protect health and minimize danger to
life and property. Such information must include a description of the source or device, a
description of radiation safety features, the intended use and associated operating
experience, and the results of a recent leak test.




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


